
From: Goldman, Andrew
To: Lisa, Joseph; Esposito, Bevin; Heywood Becker
Subject: RE: Chem Fab Lien Hearing - TM on Chem Fab Request for Extension of Time
Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 10:22:47 AM

Dear Regional Judicial Officer Lisa—
 
This email responds to your invitation for a Microsoft Teams meeting this Friday at 10am to discuss
Turog’s request for an extension of time.  I will accept the invitation via Outlook but wanted to
advise Your Honor that Mr. Becker and I spoke yesterday, that Mr. Becker indicated that Turog is
willing to meet EPA’s conditions for agreement with the extension, and that Mr. Becker would
supply the written certifications requested by EPA by June 8, 2020.  I advised Mr. Becker that EPA
would agree to the requested extension upon receipt of the certifications and Turog’s commitment
to inform Your Honor and myself on a weekly basis of Turog’s efforts to retain counsel. 
 
I invite Mr. Becker to concur with my recitation of our conversation or point out any inaccuracy.
 
ANDREW S. GOLDMAN (3RC10)
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia,  PA  19103
(215) 814-2487
Goldman.andrew@epa.gov
 
This email message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2523. This email is confidential
and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you have received this message in error please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email message from your computer.

 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Lisa, Joseph <Lisa.Joseph@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:09 AM
To: Goldman, Andrew; Esposito, Bevin; Heywood Becker
Subject: Chem Fab Lien Hearing - TM on Chem Fab Request for Extension of Time
When: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
Mr. Becker and Mr. Goldman
 
I hope you are both well.
 
I would like to hold a Microsoft Teams Meeting this Friday morning to discuss Chem-Fab’s request
for an extension of time in order to obtain an attorney concerning the pending lien hearing matter.
 
If the date and/or time is inconvenient, please advise as to your availability.  I would prefer to hold
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this meeting on this Friday, June 5, 2020, rather than reschedule for next week.
 
As always, please copy all parties on any message or communication you have with my office.
 
Thank you
 
Joseph Lisa
Regional Judicial and Presiding Officer
EPA Region III
________________________________________________________________________________

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting
Learn more about Teams | Meeting options
By participating in EPA hosted virtual meetings and events, you are consenting to abide by the agency's
terms of use. In addition, you acknowledge that content you post may be collected and used in support
of FOIA and eDiscovery activities.
________________________________________________________________________________
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